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City Project No. M20016 Date: April 13, 2020 

CITY OF STOCKTON – PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Project: Oak Street Sewer Trunk Line Rehabilitation 
Location: Oak Street between Pershing Avenue to Wilson Way 

1. Given the current shelter-in-place mandate (now extended until the end of April), are we still required to
submit four hard copies of the proposal, or would an electronic PDF of the package suffice? And if an
electronic copy would suffice, how should we go about delivering a “sealed” cost proposal?
Answer: Please refer to the Letter of Clarification No. 1 dated on April 6, 2020.

2. Can we include project team resumes in the Appendix, rather than in Section 4 - Project Team?
Answer: Yes.

3. Are the forms (DIR form, violation of self-certification, and non-collusion) excluded from the page count?
Answer: Yes.

4. What is the City’s noise ordinance?
Answer: The City’s noise ordinance is listed under the Stockton Municipal Code (SMC) Chapter 8.20 Noise
Regulations. The SMC can be found on the City Website.

5. What is the starting and ending manhole number for the alignment?
Answer: 21-inch line – MH 32M066 at El Dorado Street to MH 31P131 at Wilson Way

24-inch line – MH 33K013 at Pershing Avenue to MH 32M066 at El Dorado Street 
  8-inch line – MH 32M066 at El Dorado Street to MH 32M050 at San Joaquin Street 

6. What material is the existing pipe made out of for each of the pipe sizes?
Answer: The existing pipe material is made out of vitrified clay pipe.

7. Are there as-builts available of the pipelines? Is the pipe encased in a carrier pipe?
Answer: We will search our database for available background information.  Available information pertaining
the project will be shared with the selected Consultant during the design phase.

8. Will the City be providing any additional CCTV inspection required as part of the design?
Answer: The City will provide existing CCTVs available from the City’s database.  The City will issue a
change order if there are any missing CCTVs required for design.

9. Are there any known capacity issues with the existing trunk line? RFP addresses rehabilitation only, will
upsizing of existing pipe or portions of the existing pipe be required?
Answer: The Consultant must have the expertise to identify any capacity deficiencies and recommend the
best rehabilitation approach in their Preliminary Design Report.

10. Is there an agreement with UPRR for the railroad crossing?
Answer: No. Consultant must coordination with all utility companies and agencies impacted by the project.

11. What effect, if any, will the virus restrictions have on the contract award schedule provided in the RFP
documents?
Answer: The City will continue to operate as usual to meet the timeline as shown in the RFP.
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12. How much supplementary topo will be required. 

Answer: The Consultant shall determine the amount of supplementary topo required for the design and the 
complete build out of the project. 
 

13. Will the consultant be responsible to incorporate lateral designs for failing laterals? 
Answer: No direct service taps are allowed on sewer main 15-inch or larger.  The selected Consultant shall 
review the CCTVs and determine if there are any laterals connected to the line.  The Consultant must 
determine the rehabilitation methods and the means of reconnections/repairs of the laterals within the City’s 
ROW.   
 

14. 4.3 Environmental Services. Besides a SWPPP, is there any anticipations for other environmental services 
required? Is this is CEQA exempt project? 
Answer: The Consultant shall determine the environmental requirements to carry out the recommended 
measures/alternatives for this project. 
 

 


